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Polaroid Corporation
Corporate HS&E

1265 Main Street (W2-Mez)
Waltham, MA 02254

February 5, 1996

USNRC

Region I

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Sir or Madam,

=Polaroid

Please be advised that we returned the radioactive sources listed on the attached
sheet to the original vendor. We will not be using these sources again in the

future.

Please let me know if I may provide further information.

Sincerely,

POLAROID CORPORATION
(License No. 20—02848 -03)

Mebss prse

Martm Horowitz
Radiation Safety Officer
617/386-8782
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CUSTOMER : DARTE : 1731796
FO# RBSE3IS4

Folaroid

Attn. Mr. Marty Horowitz

1265 Main Street

West Bldg. We-Mezzanine

Waltham, MR Q2254
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We certify that the radiocactive source(s) listed below have been discarded
in the manner prescribed by current laws and regulations covering radiocactiv
waste dispocal.

Results: & = Batisfactory U = Unsatisfactory

Source I.D. Serial # Date Purchased Activity Test Resulte
Pmi4a7 DS997 3/e7/80 1) (. 2A5uC1
Pmi47 D88B37s 11/23/83 s (. @25SuCi
T1204 D4983 3/27/80 8 (. 2@SuCi
Tige4 D499 3 3/287/80 s (. 005uCi
RaD&E Fees 8/28/73 S (. @2SuCi
RaD&E 296 12731773 s (. 2@5uCi
Sron C4be 11/28/74 S (. @25uCi

No other certification is to be implied. Therefore, the above source(s)
has/have not been released to the customer, Retain this certification
in your files for inspection by regulatory agencies.
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Brxdg JHawn
Source Inspector
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